
6/28/71  

Bon. John Mitchell 
Tho ittornly Cenoral 
The 'department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. ,010)kow 

Deer Mr. hitoholl, 

This is my appeal froo your deputed Just 25 re4ection of true request that 
letter cites from my letter °fide:rah 4. 1971. 

I ask *bet you sots two Wage both.: shioh 1  believe violets the law, 
5 U.S.C. 552$ 

a) Delay of were than three months in noting upon a request for public 
Lafemestioal and 

b) the statuses* "that 1210B01.(ompbandsadded) Arent your request" 
because these allegedly are "investigatory files compiled for 
Law defereseest purposes...* 

The low recidivist presptaess is response. 

Were whet I seek actually tree files within the amopption, which it is not, 
that empties is not sauclatory. 

Xoreaver, I hors sirsAy boon provided with copies of other pictures from 
Uwe tiles on smsotly the same subject, by your Department. This alone would loom 
to inwalliabs the grounds for thLi refusal.. 

Sincerely, 

Esrold Weisberg 


